
  
 
 

For Santa Clara County Districts 
 

District Business & Advisory Services          
 

Nimrat Johal: Director‐ DBAS: 408‐453‐6599               Cathy McKim, Manager‐DBAS: 408‐453‐6588 
 

Bulletin: 12‐094 

 

Date:    January 25, 2012       
 
To:    District Fiscal Directors 
      
From:  Cathy McKim 
 
Re:    Schedule of Principal Apportionment Offsets for Pupil Transportation 

The purpose of this e‐mail is to notify you that the California Department of Education (CDE) has posted 
a  schedule  of  the  local  educational  agencies  that  will  be  receiving  a  reduction  to  its  Principal 
Apportionment payment to recover funds overpaid to the Pupil Transportation program for fiscal year 
2011‐12. 
 

Schedule of Pupil Transportation Program 

Offset Against Principal Apportionment 
Fiscal Year 2011‐12 

County  District  Local Educational Agency 
Pupil Transportation 

Overpayments to be offset Against 
Principal Apportionment 

43  69385  Cambrian Elementary  ‐718 
43  69500  Loma Prieta Joint Union Elemen  ‐10,239 
43  69518  Los Altos Elementary  ‐5,078 
43  69633  Orchard Elementary  ‐5,713 
43  69641  Palo Alto Unified  ‐71,733 
43  69690  Sunnyvale  ‐77,203 
      Santa Clara County Total  ‐170,684 
      STATE TOTALS   $              (2,757,658) 

 
For more  information  about  this  program,  please  go  to  the  CDE  Categorical  Programs Web  page  at 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/. 

 
Please share this information as deemed appropriate. 


